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March 1, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO: David Spiegel

FROM: Victor Sterling j.
SUBJECT: MUR 0008-75

The subject MUR raises the possibility of a violation
of 18 U.S.C. S 613, which prohibits the solicitation of
contributions from foreign nationals, and over which we
have enforcement authority. The problem is that the only
way we could obtain additional. information would be to ask
the reporter who wrote the story, a move which would un-
doubtedly result in misleading and unfairly damaging
publicity to the effect that we are "investigating" Bentsen.
Since the allegations are vague and we have received no
complaint, I do not think that proceeding further on this
matter would be worth the aforementioned risk. I there-
fore recommend that we close this case.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the matter of

Senator Bentsen

MUR 0008-75

A. Allegation

This matter comes before the Commi-ss-ion o as a com.p]aint,

but by virtue of articles appearing in New piTe; and Political

Intelligence which were drawn to the a[ttention of AID staff

)y a reporter. The articles allege that a campa:iri aide to

Senator Bentsen so] ici ted contributions from a rep-)resentative

of a "Mediterranean country".

B. Evidence

The articles present no evidence in support of this

a llegation.

C. Analysis and Recommendations

The subject MUR raises the possibility of a vi.olation

of 18 U.S.C. §613, which prohibits the solicitation of

contributions from foreign nationals, and over which we

have enforcement authority. The problem is theLt the on].y

way we could obtain add it ionei] information vw, cld be to ask

the reporter who wrote the story , a move wIch woeu](I en-

doubtedly result in mis]ead.ng en-d unfairly demF. i g
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publicity to the effect that we are "investigating" Bentsen.

S:ince the allegations are vague and we have received no

complaint, I do not think that proceeding further on this

matter would be worth the aforementioned risk. I therefore

recommend that we close this case.
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TO cROIEM

Fm Dave Fisko

A Washington Post reporter c&3b d today to ask if we were investigating

foreipB coltributr soltiation charges agai:u t Bentsen. He had he r

that we did have amy Investigation going. He referred to the New Times artia2e

I replied that the NOW TiMes and the Political Inteligmoe articles

had combe to our attention$ tut that witkut specifics, saya90 detailed iafoD ob.s

it was difficult b investigate, and we did not have an investigation uxerm

into it. and that thero wore no oeuplaints filed about ite

I reiterated our policy that with specific inforatica, the Cotmission

od1d uhoose to look into am aflegat ley or item that first appeared i- tb media#

but that we did not have enr~gh iiformation to even warramt that kind of a look

in thLis a ase

dhf 1941Uti5
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BENTSEN FUND-PISERS FLOUT CAMPAIGN LAW. Dem Presidential hopeful Lloyd

Bentsen e2oused the cause of a certain Mediterranean country 
in recenL key Senate de-

bates. His position seemed to be based on his own convictions. Then, a campaign

staff fund-raiser called a representative of that country, cited Bentsen's 
efforts

and asked for a campaign contribution in return. He said he had been told to call

by two higher-ups on the Bentsen staff who had served in previous 
De:ocratic

administratibns. The idea of a quid pro quo may seem bad enough, but soliciting

funds from foreign nationals is a violation of Federal law subject to a $25,000

fine and as much. as 5 years in jail. The representative of the foreign government

was stunned by the request and warned Bentsen's man off the attempt. 
Given

Bentsen's prodigious ability to raise campaign funds, this case raises questions

about other sources of his support.

NW-.
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1UJOWNWWWRI" - rrWC kX UTv
W#, be iIIIrievftww J Noveey s oeen woud
under any pressure at all to answer COmeiet the uetfhcai acts

questions." says Gwen. "You have to characteristic of Watergate in order to
have the patience to wait. One day I'll show loyalty to the boss University of
know everything that I want to know, Georgia professor Archie Carroll
what happened, how it reports that a majority of the
hapoened ... " executives also said that recently

Father knows best? revealed illegal campaign
contributions by large corporations areRonad Regan' sydicaed rdio "realistic examples" of current

program, heard nationally on 320

stations each day, was the occasion business ethics.

for an intranamily squabble recently.frm a mor mar
With Reagan out barnstorming these een ntly, oneo Bent

Bentsen of Texas has espoused thee
cause of a certain Mediterrafandan
country in key Sen deat e ques. His
hadtbeents seemed to come from the

n theart. But now one wonders if they did
not derive from a more mercenary
motive. Recently, one of Bentsen's
staff fund-raisers called a
representative of the countryr cited
Bentsen's efforts in its behalf and
asked for a campaign contribution in

return. The caller said that his request
had been cleared with two higher-ups
on the staff. The idea of a quid pro quo
may seem bad enough, but soliciting
funds from foreign nationals is a b

Mauren eagn: akig isue violation of the federal law-subject to

days dauhterMaueen ometmes a $25,000 fine and up to five years in
pichis onughte showensoeally jail. The representative of the foreign

eainbhe toh ervies on the show a ly government, who insisted on

egat onseat aureen anonymity, was stunned by the requestBut ne ssuetha Maueen and warned Bentsen's man off.
feels strong progressive instincts Nonetheless, an illegal act had been
about is the Equal Rights Amendment, comm itted and the case can only raise
and she requested last month that she more questions about the means by
be able to air her views on the show. which Bentsen's campaign is funded.
Reagan was taken aback; he

supported the ERA during his tenure
as governor, but has backed off in the
last year on what he says are legal
grounds.

A compromise was reached
when Reagan told his daughter that
she could air her viewpoint on one
show and he would present the
opposite position on the next. Maureen
defended the ERA, which is still four.
states shy of passage, by pointing out
that it is the most crucial element in the
drive for women's equality. Her dad
came back gently but firmly: "My
daughter Maureen. . . finds it hard to
believe that I can be for women's
equality without being for ERA. It's true

.... I believe the ERA would take
away laws that were passed especially
to make sure that women were not put
upon by men "

Henry Kissinger has a new diversion in
between shuttle diplomacy stops:
muttering into a tape recorder he
carries with him. Reporters traveling
with Kissinger at first assumed the
Secretary of State was simply
collecting his thoughts for upcoming
diplomatic sessions. But leave it to
Henry to stay one step ahead. In fact,
he is beginning work on his memoirs.

Speechless
The fervor with which Congress
passed its strict Campaign Reform Act
in the aftermath of Watergate last year
is wearing thin.

One of the law's provisions is
that members of Congress cannot
accept more than $15,000 in honoraria

Elton: an English exodus

to be fretting-all the more
embarrassed in this bicentennial year.
Most of the stars are heading straight
to Beverly Hills and spending lavishly
in the process. Consider just a partial
list of the transplants, in case you've
any doubt the phenomenon
is i

Qs q,' aine (paying $4500a

'~4p'I')
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Now. me --be-s ,f Congre .,
sol de 'rcome comestfr-.
speVs and articles have ci-, -

the law is discriminatory. Their
associates, who moonlight as i,.
and businessmen, for instance,
free to earn as much as they car ! e
outside. Sources say a compror-
has been reached. By the end c4-
year, the limit will simply be
lifted-making everyone happy.

The same thing could hap. - to
a surprisingly tough new regulati.-. -
proposed by the Federal Electio,-
Commission recently. They have
asked for a crackdown on
congressional office accounts, ar z :he
legislators are balking. Senate leacers
Mansfield and Scott and five others
signed a letter to the Commission
recentty asking that the rule be toned
down. Congressional members nosy
use the funds for extra staff, trav-.
Christmas cards, funeral flowers.
interns' expenses and other ostensl 3y
"non-political" outlays. Observers say
that it's an even bet that Congress will
veto the rule in the 30 working days it
has to do so.

The Word
Acting out
England is losing a precious national
resource: its actors, actresses and
singers. By droves they are resettling
in the U.S., and the mother countrv has

for speeches and articles during an



February 20, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

RE:

Vic Sterling

Stephen Schachman

MUR 0008-75

Please confer with AID and attempt to determine

a method to resolve this matter. If you have any

questions please see David Spiegel.



Ofe of th~e Clterk

Imozr fof Pepretrnnti~ies
aIintmT, PAZI. 20515

September 23, 1975

Honorable Thomas B. Curtis, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

,. Washington, D. C. 20463

1 Dear Mr. Chairman:

This letter is in reference to the Clerk's July 9, 1975,

referral to the Federal Election Commission of apparent violations
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g. The attached two pages represent changes in
the status of candidates and committees referred July 9, 1975 as non-
filers.

In order to more accurately record changes in the status of
referred candidates or committees, as in the case of a referred non-
filer who files after the date of the referral and thereby becomes a
late filer, I will make periodic reports to the Commission noticing such

C- changes. This update is current as of close of business, September 19,
1975.

With kind regards, I am

Sincerely,j

W. PAT J NINGS, Clerk
U. S. House of Representatives

Attachments



MPffice o~f the 1Itnk

PoutsI of P*jwesattait

~Ashmctanr, LVAL 20315

September 23, 1975

Receipt is herewith acknowledged of letter

from the Clerk's Office, and its attachments,

concerning changes in the status of candidates

and conuittees referred July 9, 1975, as non-

filrs.

-- I~ i i .( .' ,:. , .i i/" .

Federal EIection " ,ormission
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(fWe of th~e CPAer

A1C~~I wz of PRprrsrntmaexz

September 16, 1975

Honorable Thomas B. Curtis, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

(Y'rDear Mr. Chairman:

This letter is in reference to the Clerk's July 9, 1975 referral

v" to the Federal Election Commission of apparent violations pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
437g. The attached seven pages represent changes in the status of candidates

C' and committees referred July 9, 1975 as non-filers.

In order to more accurately record changes in the status of referred

. candidates or committees, as in the case of a referred non-filer who files
after the date of the referral and thereby becomes a late filer, I will make
periodic reports to the Commission noticing such changes. This update is current

as of close of business, September 12, 1975.

With kind regards, I am

Sincerely,

U. S. use of Repr sentatives

Attachments

OFFIAL FIL CUP'



Al. IM tut hts
CleIrk

WireLC of the a1trh
S. 'foust of 6preetaItiv1e

ORs11inton, P1AL 20515

September 9, 1975

Honorable Thomas B. Curtis, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Chairman:

This letter is in reference to the Clerk's July 9, 1975 referral

to the Federal Election Commission of apparent violations pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
V 437g. The attached two pages represent changes in the status of candidates

and committees referred July 9, 1975 as non-filers.

In order to more accurately record changes in the status of

referred candidates or committees, as in the case of a referred non-
filer who files after the date of the referral and thereby becomes a
late filer, I will make periodic reports to the Commission noticing such
changes. This update is current as of close of business, September 5,
1975.

With kind regards, I am

Sincerely,

U. S. Hou of Represe atives

Attachments

jgtak 11WO'1



"*" S eCA-008-75

d~I~rhAbintratibt Asoistat

(Dfftrz of t11e ~Lerk

i~ EP ~ 2 September 9, 1975

Receipt is herewith acknowledged of a letter

and its attachments from the Clerk's office,

concerning a referral. update of the ,July 9,

I175 referral.

I 75

da El/ction- omm-<sion
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W1. Vitt 3leiutuig.
'ii krk

office of the ~ILerh

(fieof the (91rk
ugusof 2Repres9tat 5

August 26, 1975

0

Honorable Thomas B. Curtis, Chairman

IF'ederal Election Commission
1.325 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20436

I)ear Mr. Chairman:

This letter is in reference to the Clerk's July
to the Federal Election Commission of apparent violations
U. S. C. 437g. The attached two referral pages represent
status of candidates and committees referred July 9, 1975
filers. Please note two changes in the status of reports
the Dan Lynch Appreciation Night.

9, 1975 referral
pursuant to 2
changes in the
as non-
filed by

In order to more accurately record changes in the status of
referred candidates or committees, as in the case of a referred non-

" filer who files after the date of the referral and thereby becomes a
late filer, I will make periodic reports to the Commission noticing such
changes. This update is current as of close of business, August 22,
1975.

With kind regards, I am

N Sincerely

W. PA NINGS, Cle
U. S. Hote of Representatives

Attachments

CA-008-75



Ierk

(Office of the QCerh
"b~Ium of Rtyresentatilaez

August 19, 1975

Honorable Thomas B. Curtis, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20436

Dear Mr. Chairman:

This letter is in reference to the Clerk's July 9, 1975
C referral to the Federal Election Commission of apparent violations

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g. The attached six referral pages represent
changes in the status of candidates and committees referred July 9,
1975 as non-filers.

In order to more accurately record changes in the status of

referred candidates or committees, as in the case of a referred non-filer

who files after the date of the referral and thereby becomes a late

filer, I will make periodic reports to the Commission noticing such changes.

This update is current as of close of business, August 15, 1975.

With kind regards, I am

Sincerely,

US. Ho se of Representatives

Attachments



CA-003-75

lcrll Abadatistratifte A, seistant

4M"ic of tf~t QUtck

PMouzz of P~prtstntatimis
asjinton, ~A.20515

Receipt is herewith acknowledged of a

letter from the Clerk's Office and its

attachments, concerning changes in the

status of candidates and committees referred

July 9, 1975, as non-filers.

Fediral Election Commission
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.e. 4.hat ,3icwis @CA-008-75

( itrk i

(Wfirt oif th~e (Itrk
pa~Iuse of 6yresetttlhlr

08~inston, PAT. (2051)5f

August 7, 1975

Honorable Thomas B. Curtis, Chairman
'- Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Enclosed herewith is the August 1975 update of the Clerk's
July 10, 1975 referral to the Federal Election Commission.

With kind regards, I am

Sincerely,

W. PAT J INGS, Clerk
U. S. Hous of Representatives

Enclosures
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pZ~at TrxulinpB
C I rk

Abirmnistratibs 9ig"gtaid

Office of thet Vkrk

Pottof Atpresciltzdies
ewD H41100116 LBL 20515

Snit 7/23/74
Sent

-tuber:ion

July 29, 1975

Receipt is herewith acknow

information from the Clerk

date, concerning the refer

violations pursuant to 2 U

Committees: 5 involved
5 reports i

.Candidate: 19 involved

'1

ledged of updated

's Office, of this A

ral of apparent

.S.C. 437g: / -_
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CA-008-75

0hffirt of tile-Q1irr tg
Poltnse of Prpr+'erttllim

July 22, 1975

peceipt -is h(e-rew.ith ackl iowledged of itpdated

refe-rral 1)ages From thlie Clerk's Office, imu'id ing:

1) CAND IDATE: 9 cand idates
15 fi llngs -involved

2) COMMITTEE: 5 commi ttees
7 filings involved

This material is current as of documents received

noon, Friday, July 1-8, 1975.

"j~ K~KK KA __'___'__

Federal Election Commission v'r

C/N
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,l11ly 9, 19/5

Ilflv~l 1iuii5B. Curftis3, Chl;iiio~

- , hsl El.letj on Cvi ,,i :25 in

1325 K Street, N. 4.

W:-s:h gton, I).D C. 1120463

D) ;i r r I C n i :

Tn ;:C !i u,:2 wit 2 t.S.C. 437 .;(:)(1)(A), 11w Clerk of thle
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3) ]()9 ic'Ait tiu3 .ho -,ilid to file 277 re ports (ioup C);

4) 82 co,,tt's \.o tlild !;te 1 (S4 i-ports (Croup D)

5) 3 0t t 'os t Lu t f-.V1i!,d io -i(c, 2 eju> t -e (i c 1.osu 11e
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limb CA-008-75

July 16, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DREW CAY

BOBFCSrA/ELMO ALLEN', A.I IV

VERIFICATION OF REFERRAL.S RECEIVED
FROM THE CLERK, U. S. HO0USE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Attached is a copy of Compliance Action Letter
CA-008-75, dated July 9, 1975, in which the Clerk,
U. S. House of Representatives transmitted referrals

of a number of apparent violations to the Commission.
Those apparent violations involved the non-filing and

late-filing of reports by candidates and committees.

Pursuant to your request to verify amounts

contained in the Clerk's letter, we analysed the

documents transmitted to us. The following is an
analysis of those documents.

andidates

P-1 Group A

Group B

Committees

Group C

Group D

Group E

Per The Clerk's
Memos

Filers

243

463

169

982

3

Reports

427

558

277

1684

Per F.E.C. Staff Count ______

Total
Filers

244

463

171

981

3

Reports Filed

1974

206

399

126

1211

1975

220

201

125

464

Total
Reports

426

600

251

* -includes 4 reports filed in 1972 and, 4 reports filed in 1973.

** -failure to provide adequate disclosure

I

COWL

1"3
11AISM

COPI



* ~.4Iat~Jeatiits ' CA-008-75

Wfire of tire (Itrk

pus~noan, p. 2051is15 JUJL I r) A!"

July 15, 1975

Honorable Thomas B. Curtis, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.

oWashington, D. C. 20436

I, Dear Mr. Chairman:

,This letter is in reference to the Clerk's July 9, 1975 referral
to the Federal Election Commission of apparent violations pursuant to 2
U.S.C. 437g. The attached seven referral pages represent changes in the

(7 status of candidates and committees referred July 9, 1975 as non-filers.

" . In order to more accurately record changes in the status of
referred candidates or committees, as in the case of a referred non-
filer who files after the date of the referral and thereby becomes a

* ;late filer, I will make periodic reports to the Commission noticing such
changes. This update is current as of close of business, July 11, 1975.

With kind regards, I am

Sincerely,

W. PAT INGS, Clerk
U. S. House of Representatives

Attachments

S . .. .. . . . I
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DOBOSH, JACK N. Rep Date Vnt. 8/23/74
Name__- Party - -- _ _ _ __Pkt. Sent

NY 13 November

State - -Dist. Election YE

1985 W. 13th St., Brooklyn, NY
Address - __-________________ ___

1Address Change

Phone: --

Dun Dun
'Iye Due P ec'd Sent Sent Remarks Referred

9/3 9/19 OCT- 'ii
-- 5-P--/-6-76387-2- 7&4-3-97-1--

9/95 /7 16277 LATE FILER Also a 9/10 DEC 3 1 1974

15G 10/21 /[// 68212/16' LATE FILER*

5G 10/31 11/05 iL?_'TE FILER ~V7
-------- ---- --- --- - -------- - - -----------

3/11/75 LT IE*

1(~ U/1 17/7 /75 3/571LATE FILER"*(loa3
:762855

-------------------- ~~~~~-------------------------------------

o3/1231/75
r.----- .......-I----------------------------------------------

------- ----------------------------------------------------------------- ----- ------------ I--------------------

**Re fe(-r red a s a n o n -f iIe r
----C ---------------------- --------------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------

on 72/1/75.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------

----IS------------------------------------------------------------ ---- -------- -----

-- ------------------------- -------------------- ---------------- -- ------------- -------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
------------------

--------------- - - -------------- ------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------- - ----------------------------------- ------------ ---------- ------------------- ------------- - --MAf

-II



DR~rIVOD, CECI G. DEMDate Init. /17
Name ~9u~1~ 1 CCLG Party DMPkt. Sn12/4 -_

02 November
OKLAHIOMA 02t leto

State___Dst__________Eeto

Address 520 Le~hPwukO 45

Address Change

Phone:

IDun Dun
Type Due Rec'd Sent Sent Remarks Recrred

3/1 10 3/3LATE FILER 61 -

-A---l--- --------- ---, --- ------------------------- - - - - - - - - - - - -

A .... .. ... ..- -/-5------ --- -------- --- -- --- ----- --- --- -- --- -- --- --- -- --- --- -- --- --- -- --- --- -- -------- --- --- -- --- --- -- --- --

0ie 1/10 6/ 750- -- - --- ------------------- -------------------- -------------------------------
------------ ------------------

1 p 2662 LATE FI E ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------------------
/1 -0 ----- 3-------- --_-----------9 ------------ -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

~~~~~~---- -... . .. .. . .. . .. .. . .. . ...-- 
-- -

16RO~~~~~ Refrre as3 aAT nIE (lo-filerE 31 97--- -- -- --- -- -- --- -- -- -- --- ---------------------------------------- ----------------------------------
I I on July 10 1975.7

------------------------------------------ ------------- - -------------------------

------- -- -- ---------------- --------------- -------------------------------- - - - - -

- -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -----------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------- - --............-_j- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- ------ - ----- - -6 9O - ------------------------------------------------ - ----------------------------------

- ---- -------- -------- --------------------------------------------------------- 
---- -

------------------------------

- -------- -------- --------I--------------------------------------- -----------------



Nanic -Ccci1-Drull~ntonc~ og~sCwritL -U IDNo. 033 4 8

drcs --520- Leahy, Pawhuska, OK 74056

C Ir gss .-. - J- __S---- -- --

Trc~srer J.F. Stoabs ______ __ Candlidte Drumnond OK/02

Due Recd

-- -- --------------- ---- 2/2-0/7-4--,

------------------------ ...-7-4/24/74

. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

................................................-

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -. -

Typc

3/0R.....

i- R ----------...

--------

4/15/74

Dun
Sent

3/28/74
762118

Dun
Sent

4/9/74
764953

Remarks Referred

--.. . .I - -- -

-------------------------------------Supp------------rt Letter--- --------------

*LATE FILER

......- Prev iQ _ Y _ ........................
a Non-Filer on 7/10/75.

LATE FILER 6/28/74

A3/10 _.6/10/74 - . .... .. .. ..... .

A3/10 7/29/74

6/10 6/10 6/10/74

15P
OK 8/12 8/12/74

5IP

OK 8/22 8/21/74 -

15RO ' -

OK - . L
9/10 9/2 9/3/74- - LATE FILER 12/31/74
5_RO l,

OK 9/12 9/17/74 LATE FILER 12/31/7"

Oth 10/15/74 -

5G 1/6/751---

5th 11/6/75

1/31

3/10

7/10/75
3/11/75
762204 *LATE FILER

3/26/75
763114

7/10/75

" A

I -. ,-...-.---

3/10-

1/31

3/1.0

I t

i



Date mIt.
-. 7 Ind.6/28/74

N FUNSC~ij, ROBSETTParty G Pkt. Sent

November

__ _ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ _ _Dist. _ _ _0 9 - Election Y1ES

A d! -131 Sheffield A've., Egeod i 73

Addess Chiange

Tye Due Recd Sent SentReak Referred

A /1 17/2 ------------- --------------------

---- 5/20-64244-764 57----- - - - ------
5/06/10 -6/280---

15P 5/2 742447 ----------------- ------------- ---- 7

* ~ ~ ~ ~~61 6/06/0 620LT2FLR8/0
5/30 ------------- -6-2-45 16--0 35 - ------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------

------ --------- -- - - -

9/10 1 9/10 6 29/ .........---- LATE---------- FILER-------------DEC--------3-----1--- - -----------

-------- ---------- -------------- - - - - - - -- - - - - - -

----------------- ---------------- - - - - - - - -------

9/1 5G1031117211 28LATE FILER ----- -- --------------- 1EC_ _ 1974 ----
------ ------ 1/---76----------------- ------- - - --- - -- - --- ------

TerG 10/31 16//54/1/7 LATE FILER W(Ai3 1 1/37)
---- ------------------------ 762534------------------------------------------- ------------- ------------- - ------K1/1 110 25G July10,7 637 J7--41975 FLE

-------------------3/10 ------- 762783------ ----------------------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------------

- - - - - - - - - --9 7 - -1--25 4 - -AT-- - - - FI - - --- -- a_ /3---------

- -- --------- -- --- --- --- --- ----- -1 2 -1 -- --

5n/7uly 10y1975.1Upo

--------------- - - - ------------------------ -- -----------

- -------------------------- -- --------- - ------- ---- -- - - - -

r-xand i noat sondated.
--------- --------- ------- - - - ------ --------------- - -------------------- ---

----------- -- ------------- ------ --------------------------------- ----------- -- - - -- -

-nd is7nowsZZindicatd------------------ ----
-------- ---------------------- -------------- -- ---------------------------- -------

---- -- -- - - - -~~~~~~~~- ----------------------------------- - ------------------ - - - - - - - -

---------- 1- -1- - - - - - -- - - - - - - - --,
1 1------------------------- ------- ----- --- -------------- -----~~-------------------------- ------------------------- ------

---- --- ---------------------

------ ---- - -- - -- - -I---- - - -- - - - - - - - --- * - - - - -



r:7

FUNSCH, ROBERT 1. Ind. Date Init. 6/28/74
Name .E Party' Pkt. Sent

November YES

state NJ Dist. 09 Election

AddlrC53 131 Sheffield Ave., Englewood, 
NJ 07631

Address Change

Dun i Dun
Type Due Rec'd i Sent S Sent Remarks Reed

4, 3/101 3/10 6/20 . LATE FILER 8120/74

- ------------------ ------------- ------------ -------------- --------------------- ---

------------ /2 - ----

15P 5/20 76424424764457. Q/7.4......

.......... 5/30...... 6/10 i6/28
17 642441764457--- ------------------------------------------- ----- a/~----

-------------------------- ------ ----I------------------------------~/Q7
5 /301016 1 6 2 -6---1//20 ---------- -- LATE---- 76-FILER 62--3-

A6/~~ /2 ------------------------------------ ---------------------------------------------
6/10 6/ 10 6/ 20----------. .LATE F ILER DEC- 3 192Q/ 7 4 ..............

-A6/10--/2 --------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
----

--------- ---------- ------------------------------------------------------
9/11/19/1019/23 LATE FILER.. DEC3 1 1974

-------- 10/------ 1--- ----------7-------------------- --- ------------------------------- ----------------------- --------------------15 G 10/21 10/241 LATE FILER (Asoa C/331)

................................................--- ------- - .-----------------

13/11/75;
/1 67623 FILER ( o a 1/31

ri--------------------------------- AE--------------1------- - ------------------ --------------------- ---

o/l 10 17 Julyl, 19751 3-i30-31/ !- -0-- -32 78-- 1.-- -.- -.- -.-- --. .67 8 3 l-.-- ---------.-- -.- -.-- -------.- -.-- -----. .-.-- ------. .-- -. .-.-- --------.-. .- -. .-.-- ---. .-- ------- .- - .- .

I k Referred as a on-filer

-- ------ I----------- ----------- -- --- -- ------ ---------- 7 - ----------------------------------- ---- - - - - -,on July 10, 1975. Upon

re-ex anination also
--------------------------------------------- ----- -- ------------------------------------------------- -- - - -------------- ---------

qualified as a Terminatio

and is now so indicated.

------------ ----------------------------------- -------------- ------------------------------

F . . .. . .. . . .. . .. . .. . . .. . . . . .. . .OFFICE OF CLNERAL COUN it

-------------- ------- ---- -- - - - -- - - - -- - - - -- - - - -- - - - -- --t-
~~-------- ------------ -------------------- ------ - -------------

-.-.--- .-.-------------- ------ ------- ...-......-.....--------

I --- -------------------- --- ------
---- --- --- --- ------ ------ ---

-- -------- ---------------- ---------------- -------------- - ------------------- -------------------------

------------------------- ----------- ---------------- -------- --------------- -~

~~~~~~-------------------------------------- -------------- -------- ------ -------- ------------------- 7-------------------------------- --------------------

---- - - - - - - - - - -- ----------- ------------------------- ------- - -------- -----
------- ------- --------------------- -------

- --i----
.. .... ... ,.. ................ ... ... .. .. .... .. ............. ..................... .... ............. . .....

g1 oruIl f~ ! / DN

--7=900V- W- - -V



I-'TLS11 CHUK DemDate Init. 6/27/774
Name L~ICUKParty DrnPkt. Sent

NovemberI
KS01 tioState KSDist. _________Elect

Address LaCrosse, KS 66678

Address Change

Phone:

IDun Dun RfreTye Due Rec'd 1 Sent I Sent Remarks

j 1 5 P 7 2 7 2o -- -- ---- ----- ----- ------ ---------- ----- ----- ---------
LAT FIEROCT- 9

19131 1 0 /11 ------------- - 5-- -------- ---------------------------------------------------- ------------------

---------------------------------------------

1/3 ---1/31 ----------------------------------- ---------------------- --- 2 ------------ - - - -

/10 ----------------------- ------------------------------------

------------- on---------10,--1975.--Upon-

-------------- ---------------------------- - ---------------------------------------------------------

--------I -- --------------- --- ------- ----------------------------- --- ------ ------------------------------------------
i*Reporr. as------fi--

----------- ------------------ --------- --------------------------------------------------------- ---- --------------

- - -- - - - - - - - - --------------------------------------------------

-- - --------------------------- ---------------- - - - -- - - ----

- - - - - - - -- -I- - - - - - - - - - - - - - ----- -- - - - --- -- - --- ~ -

----------------- ---------------- --------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------- -

- - - -- - - - - - - - - - t- ---------------- - ------- -----------------

-------------------- ----------------------------

-------------------------

-------- -------- ------------------------ --------- -------- ----- ------------------

----------------- -------- -------------------------------- ---------------------------- -------------------------------

----- -- ---------------- ---------------- - ------------------------- ----------------.. . . .--- -------------------------

----------------------------------------

---- -------------- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

--- --------I---------i------- ---------------------------------------------------------



Date Init. 4//7
N ae yOU'NG, JIM "SCOOP" Party Dern Pkt. Sent 4/ /

November

St,,te CLFONADist. 29Election ____

Address 11808 Wilkie Avenue, Inglewood, CA 90303

r ~Address Change

Phone:

Due ec'd Dun DunReak
I Ty;& De cd Sent -SntReak Referred

*5/28 :6/20
!- 15---PQ 8-1--- --- 764480i LATE FILER8/07-

I7/3 7/16
10 3 1 / 5 ------- ------ --- - ------ -- - -- - --------------- ---- - -- - ----------------------------

9/10 !-9/1-0'7648321 762A7 '1 -7

1 / 31 1/31727 JUL 1 0 1 975
--- -------- ------- - ----------- --------------------------------

3, /10 3/10 7676

------------ ------- ----------------------------------------------- -------------------------------- ------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------ -------------------------------

- - -- - - - - -------------------------------- I-----------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------- ---------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------

-------------------------------------- 
---------------- ------------------ 

-------------- 
-- -- --- -- -

- - - - -- - - - - - - - - ------------------ ------------------------
-------- ---------------- ------------------ -------------------------- - - - - - -

-------------------------- ------ -------- -------------- ------------------------------ ----------------------------

--------------------------------------------------- -- -------------------------

- - - - - - -- - ----------

U.S. ---------------- ------------------

---- ------- ----------- ------------I --------------------- ---------------------------- -----------------R----.---



CA-008-75

.)ffice tif file Q crk

:9L463cl of Pcprrnthie

Jlly 15, 1.975

Rco ipt is lt rew ith ;wknowl o ,ged of a let ter

and its ;at ta lcwtnts from lie ( L,rk's Office,

of this date, concernoing the referral of

apparent violat-ions pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g.

FederaI Ilection Coinmi., ;slon

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OFFICIAL FIL CoPY

OFFICE OF GENERAL CUNSEI.



P.lt 309

Receipt is herewith acknowledged of a lettr.,

and its attachments from the Clerk's Office,

concerning an updated referral of the Clerk's

,Al1 9, 1975 ref~gral.

Election

C

C-

C

C

I

Rq ClleV
PAbrMnItfratib, Aola.tant

(Offict of 4e 41ltrk

Xviuse of tprettait"e
ashrintoi, .41. 20515



mfice oif thI eGlirk

F oust of Repeeuta1

* J/~' ~J6b-
/7)

July 9, 1975

Honorable Thomas B. Curtis, Chairman

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Chairman:

In accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437 g(a)(1)(A), the Clerk of the

J. S. House of Representatives refers the following apparent violations

)f Chapter 14 of Title 2 of the United States Code:

1) 243 candidates who have failed to file 427 reports

(Group A);

2) 463 candidates who filed late 558 reports (Group B);

3) 169 committees who failed to file 277 reports (Group C);

4) 982 committees who filed late 1684 reports (Group D);

5) 3 committees that failed to provide adequate disclosure

of receipts and expenditures as required by 2 U.S.C. 434;

in addition to a copy of each report in question is

attached a copy of a request that such report be

amended to meet the disclosure requirements of the

Act, as well as any response received from such request

(Group E).

The referrals attached hereto reference the period of the 1974

primary and general elections through the March 10, 1975 report.

With kind regards, I am .. r

Sincerely,

W. PAT J NIGC1 k

U. S. use of Repr sentatives

Attachments

hits

13t ' Immilir

PashinstottP.4. 2051#3 J IL 10 1 , - id j 9
... . * 'a Aim

,,, ! '.



FiiiJ ,,_ iL LJ"TIONdL',',l SS1 L TN

OPffire of fIc Qlerk ''5 JUL 1( All 1O Z
nuse15 Of V~pruftaiiJtS

July 9, 191'i

Receipt i.s herewith ,('IKOlOW1 edd of a .l, r

from the Clerk's Office, and its attachm,nt-s,

concerning the referral of app.rent. violat ions

to the Federal Election Comm-Isslon.

, a 
oFedo-{l-;r-a I_-El 7ct i7on C-omnii s si on

~Irrh

0 CA-008-75

C

C

C

C
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THIS IS THE BEGLIi'lG OF ,UR '

Date Filmed Camera No.

Cameraman ,

a,

A

ft 1*1
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